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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 8:37 AM

To: Katherine Wong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBP 8999H AND SLP9053L ALONG BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 

TWS PIE ON 15.10.2020 -629924

Dear Katherine, 

 

 

Our surveyor is verifying on the parts prices will submit report shortly. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Katherine Wong [mailto:katherine_wong@sg.msig-asia.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 7:28 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBP8999H AND SLP9053L ALONG BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 TWS PIE ON 15.10.2020 -

629924 

 

Dear Veron 

 

Can check, is the report ready? Garage 13 is chasing. 

 

Best Regards 

 

Katherine Wong 

Executive, Claims Services (Motor) 

Direct line +65 6594 2544 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | katherine_wong@sg.msig-asia.com 

 

 
 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this 
e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches 
to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, 
distribute or disclose its contents. 
 

� Our Customer Centre walk-in counters are closed from 20 September 2021 until further notice. Please check our website or 

official Facebook page for the latest updates.   

   

 

From: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 4:00 PM 

To: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBP8999H AND SLP9053L ALONG BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 TWS PIE ON 15.10.2020 

 

 

 

Have a great week ahead! 

 

Koh Lay Hoon 

Assistant Executive, Claims Services  

D: +65 6594 2551 | F: +65 6225 7402 | layhoon_koh@sg.msig-asia.com 

 

From: Loo Sile <sile@iaconsultingsg.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 3:37 PM 

To: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: Candy Tan <candy@iaconsultingsg.com>; Irene Tan <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>; Sales <sales@garage13.com.sg>; 

Yeh Kai <seth@iaconsultingsg.com>; Emma Wong <emma@iaconsultingsg.com> 

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBP8999H AND SLP9053L ALONG BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 TWS PIE ON 15.10.2020 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 
  
We refer to our email dated 25 Aug 2021. 
  
To date, we have not received your reply. 
  
Kindly let us have your reply within the next three (3) days. 
  
  
  
  
  
Thank you.  
 
Best regards, 

Emma Wong 

For and On behalf of Garage 13 Pte Ltd 

+65 6385 1171 
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---- On Wed, 25 Aug 2021 13:46:03 +0800 Yeh Kai <seth@iaconsultingsg.com> wrote ---- 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Attached is the LOD and enclosures for your perusal. 

  

Please let us have your settlement terms a.s.a.p. 

  

Thank you. Have an awesome week ahead. 

 

Best regards,  

Seth Yeh Kai  

+65 6385 1171 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person 
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


